

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 1, 1951

C
Mr. Richard L. Nunn Re: Nunn Wallis #1
P. O. Box 1856 NWNW Sec. 30-20N-36E
Amarillo, Texas Union County

Dear Sir:

O
This will acknowledge receipt of your notice of July 29, stating that it is your intention to spud in on the above captioned well on or about August 1, 1951.

P
I will probably be at this area within the next several days at which time I will stop by this well.

Y
Your cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

ELVIS A. UTA,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

RICHARD L. NUNN & COMPANY

Independent Oil Operators

P. O. Box 1856 PHONE 2-0917
AMARILLO, TEXAS

RICHARD L. NUNN
J. BERTRAM TURNER
HAROLD O. GREEN

July 29, 1951

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
P. O. Box 871

Attention Mr. Elvis A. Utz

Dear Sir: RE: Richard L. Nunn Wallis No. 1 well, NW NW Sec. 30,
Twp. 20 N, Rge. 36 E, NMPM, Union County, N. M.

It is our intentions to spud in on the above property described on
or about August 1, 1951.

Very truly yours,

Richard L. Nunn

Richard L. Nunn

RLN:bm

